MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2019-2020 held on 09.09.2019, 11.09.2019 & 13.09.2019 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3rdFloor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.....

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava,	Chairman
	Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	

- 2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai
- 3. Shri P.P. Nandusekhar, Member Technical Expert, MIDC.
- 4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member Scientist. NEERI.
- 5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1.	Dr. A.S. Supate,	Invitee Member
	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
2.	Shri. V. M. Motgahre Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member

- 3. Shri. Y.B. Sontakke Invitee Member Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.
- 4. Shri N. N. Gurav, Invitee Member RO(HQ), MPCB, Mumbai

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 16 of Consent to Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 16			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052237	The Saswad Mali Sugar Factory Ltd 1B Malinagar Malshiras	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2021	Committee noted the directions issued by Hon'ble NGT on 27.08.2019 & opinion of Legal wing. Committee also noted that in the compliance of directions issued by Hon'ble NGT unit has submitted affidavit and thereby complied with directions. In view of above, it was decided to issue renewal of consent which was already approved in CAC meeting dtd. 08.01.2019. By imposing following conditions. 1. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh for compliance of Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall comply with the all orders passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT from time.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000052829	PURNA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA DISTILLERY DIVISION GUT NUMBER 238, 239, 240 AT BABHULGAON BASMATHNAGAR	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that closure direction was issued to unit on 27.09.2018 and subsequently personal hearing was conducted on 16.11.2018. Committee also noted that unit has not submitted proper reply as per MoM dtd. 16.11.2018. In view of above It was decided to defer the case and call PP for personal hearing for technical presentation and discussion before CAC along with SRO Parbhani with Compliance report.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000067583	Radico NV Distilleries Maharashtra LTD D-192 TO D-195 SHENDRA MIDC AURANGABAD	NOT APPROVED Operate		Committee noted application for consent to operate is not in order. In view of above it was decided to defer the case and direct the unit not to take additional product as of Ethanol prior to until obtaining consent to operate from the Board.

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000069160	M/s. Pernod Ricard India (P) Ltd. 126, 127, 110, & 112, , 365 & 208 Sr. No. 126, 127 & 110, 365 & 208 Village Kadwa mhalingi, Post- Valkhed Taluka Dindori, Nashik Dindori	APPROVED 1st operate for expansion with amalgamation with existing consent	31.08.2024	Personal hearing was extended to the PP on 08/08/2019. Industry has made the Presentation, and informed that they have completed installation work of expansion unit & also completed up gradation work of ETP. In view of above It was decided to grant Consent to 1st operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M pollution control systems and compliance of consent condition Consent shall be issued after obtaining verification report from SRO towards readiness of plant for production activity.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000071853	Shri Bhogawati Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 1195 to 1221 Shahunagar, Parite Karveer	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that closure directions were issued to the unit, subsequently conditional directions was also issued on 28.08.2018 by stipulating certain terms & conditions. Committee also noted that JVS results are exceeding the consented standards and not submitted compliance of restart directions. In view of above It was decided defer the case and call PP for personal hearing for technical presentation and discussion before CAC along with SRO Kolhapur.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073140	Loknete Marutrao Ghulepatil Dnyaneshwar Sahakari Sakhar Ltd. 320, 334 Bhende Bk Newasa	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2019	Committee noted that, Unit has not install CPU as per previous consent condition. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent up to 31.12.2019 and call PP for technical presentation and discussion before CAC.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073438	Shree Pandurang Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Shreepur 300,111,112,260,265,28 7/1,269,284/1,271/1,272 /1,87 Shreepur Malshiras	APPROVED Renewal	31/07/2024	Committee noted that unit is complied with existing consent conditions & JVS results are within limits. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of capacity 6000 TCD & 22 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions

8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073766	NIRA BHIMA SAHAKARI SAKHAR KARKHANA LIMITED 340,341,344,345,346,34 7,348 At.: Shahajinagar, PO: Redni Indapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.12.2019	 Existing BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh shall extend towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall extend towards not to carry out excess crushing more than the consented capacity. Committee noted that unit has not provided CPU/ any treatment to Condensate generated from process. In view of above It was decided to grant renewal of consent up to 31.12.2019 for short period & call PP for clarification and detailed presentation on water budget and effluent treatment.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073097	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. 6,222/3,223,224,225/1,2 25,/2,225,/3,232,233. At. - Najik Babhulgaon. Shevgaon	APPROVED Renewal	31/07/2020	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions & JVS results are within consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 5500 TCD & 32 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. Existing BG of Rs. 6.0 Lakh to be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system to achieve consented standards of Effluent & Emission.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073730	Baramati Agro Ltd (160 KLPD Distillery Unit Consent to Operate). 96 Shetphalgade Indapur	APPROVED Operate	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Molasses base distillery of 160 KLPD capacity, by imposing following conditions; 1. Existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall achieve zero liquid discharge. 3. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC conditions.

11	MPCB-	MANAS AGRO	APPROVED	31/07/2020	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions.
	CONSENT- 0000070114	INDUSTRIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED	Renewal		In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD Sugar Unit & 22 MW Co-gen unit, by imposing following conditions;
		H.NO. 397 KHURSAPAR (BELA) UMRED			Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions & O&M of pollution control systems to achieve consented standards.
					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any
12	MPCB- CONSENT-	SHREE CHHATRAPATI SHAHU S.S.K. LTD.,	APPROVED Renewal	31/07/2020	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions & JVS results are within consented limits.
	0000073918	KAGAL	Therrewa.		& 1V3 results are within consented limits.
	0000073318	148-50, 154-156, 161,			In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit
		172-176 KAGAL KAGAL			of crushing capacity 7000 TCD & 28 MW Co-generation, by imposing
					following conditions;
					 Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 15 Lakh submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
					2. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 50 Lakh towards not to carry out excess crushing.
13	MPCB-	Shri Gurudatt Sugars Ltd	APPROVED	31.07.2022	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions
	CONSENT-	Gat No 61/A Akiwat Takaliwadi Road,	Renewal		& JVS results are within limits.
	0000072465	Takaliwadi Shirol			In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit
					of crushing capacity 6000 TCD & 21 MW Co-generation, by imposing
					following conditions;
					Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 12.5 Lakh submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system.
					2. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 20 Lakh towards not to carry out excess crushing.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073969	The Malegaon Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited. 232, 234 Shivnagar, Baramati. Baramati	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that unit has not complied with existing consent conditions & JVS are not confirming to the standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 4000 TCD & 21 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeiting BG of Rs. 05 Lakh as JVS results are exceeding the consented limits & not provide CPU and top of BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be obtaining for O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions 2. Industry shall install CPU within 3 Months period and submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards the same. 3. Industry shall provide flow measuring devises for treated effluent recycling. 4. Industry shall not have carried out excess crushing more than the consented capacity.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074058	The Malegaon Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Limited. 232,234 Shivnagar Baramati	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2024	Committee noted that unit has is applied for renewal of consent for 60 KLPD distillery unit provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-digester and Bio-Composting It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Forfeiting BG of Rs. 05 Lakh as unit yet not scraped kaccha lagoon as per existing consent condition and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be submitted towards scrapping of kaccha lagoon within 3 months' period. 2. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074008	Sahakar Maharashi Shankarrao Mohite-Patil SSK Ltd 70 At-Shanakarnagar Po- Yeshwantnagar Malshiras	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2024	Committee noted that unit provided re-boiler followed by biomethanation & composting for spent wash treatment. Industry has provided 14.0 acres of RCC compost yard as per CPCB guidelines. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall provide adequate number of ground water quality monitoring stations by providing piezometers around the project area.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074591	SHREE CHHATRAPATI SHAHU S.S.K. LTD., KAGAL - (DISTILLERY UNIT)- 416 216 157,159,160,161,172,18 6 KAGAL KAGAL	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has provided Re-boiler followed by Biodigester, Concentration in Multiple Effect Evaporator and Surface Composting on 11 acres of concreted impervious compost yard. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery and 30 KLPD Ethanol Plant, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system 2. BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards not to carry out excess Production
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000072694	MANAS AGRO INDUSTRIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED (UNIT-4) 83, 139/1, 70/1, 362, 129, 340, 369/1 DEVHADA (BK) MOHADI	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal 2500 TCD sugar unit and complied with existing consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 2000 TCD Sugar unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate air pollution control systems scientifically to achieve consented standards 2. Industry shall submit proposal along with time bound program towards curtailment of fresh water consumption within Month. 3. Existing BG of Rs. 10 lakh is to be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system

^{9&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting (1st sitting) of 2019-20 (Booklet No. 16) of Consent to Operate/ Renewal) dated 09.09.2019, 11.09.2019 & 13.09.2019

					Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional consent fee, if any
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074589 UAN No. MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075253	Baramati Agro Ltd (100 KLPD Ethanol Unit Consent to Operate). 96 Shetphalgade Indapur	APPROVED Operate	31.08.2020	It was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate for Mfg of Ethanol- 100 KLPD and amalgamation of existing 160 KLPD Ethanol plant by using special denatured spirit/Rectified Spirit as a raw material, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074679	M/S AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP. (OPERATIVE BANGANGA SSK MARYADIT) Gat No. 214,208,209 Ida- Jawala (N) Bhoom	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate with renewal of existing		Committee noted that Sugar Industry has applied for renewal of consent with consent to 1 st operate for expansion (Total Capacity 2500 TCD) with change in name. Committee also noted that industry has yet not obtained NOC from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance and call the PP for presentation.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074354	Athani Sugars Limited, Shahuwadi Unit (Distillery Division) (Lessee of Udaysingrao Gaikwad SSK Ltd.) Survey numbers 986, 987, 988, 989, 991, 993, 998 Sonawade Shahuwadi	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2024	Committee noted that unit has provided Multiple Effect Evaporator for concentration of effluent followed by Incineration Boiler to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system 2. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is released as unit has installed CPU. 3. Industry shall restrict their water consumption as per quantities mentioned in the Environmental Clearance. Consent shall be issued after verification of online connectivity for OCEMS

^{9&}lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting (1st sitting) of 2019-20 (Booklet No. 16) of Consent to Operate/ Renewal) dated 09.09.2019, 11.09.2019 & 13.09.2019

22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075021	DWARKADHISH SAKHAR KARKHANA LTD. 276, 265 Sheware, Tal: Satana, Dist: Nashik, Sheware, Nashik Satana (Baglan)	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that unit provided Re-boiler followed by Bio-digester followed by Concentration in Multiple Effect Evaporator followed by Surface Composting on 14.2 acres of concreted, impervious compost yard. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of EC & Consent conditions 2. Industry shall provide adequate number of ground water quality monitoring stations by providing piezometers around the project area. 3. Industry shall restrict their water consumption as per quantities mentioned in the Environmental Clearance Consent shall be issued after verification of online connectivity for OCEMS
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000073924	M/s Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd. 803 A/P Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 10000 TCD & 32 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 15 Lakh is forfeited as JVS results are exceeding the consented standards & fail to scrap kuchcha pits/lagoons. 2. Top up BG of Rs. 30 Lakh shall be submitted towards scrapping of kaccha lagoon within 3 months' period and for compliance of Consent conditions and O & M of pollution control system It was also decided to call the PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074699	Shree Pandurang Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Shreepur (Distillery Unit) 267/1,267/2 Shreepur Malshiras	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2024	Committee noted that unit has complied with existing consent conditions & JVS results are within consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 6000 TCD & 22 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions;

					 BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh shall extend towards O & M of pollution control system so as to achieve effluent disposal and stack standards and compliance of consent conditions BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall extend towards not to carry out excess crushing more than the consented capacity
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075294	PARAG AGRO FOODS & ALLIED PRODUCTS PVT. LTD. 343,346,351,352,353,13, 14,15/1,15/2,83/1,341/2,355/1,341/1,342,343/2 A,347,428/1 RAVADEWADI, POST-MALTHAN, TAL SHIRUR, DIST PUNE SHIRUR	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that the PP has applied for renewal of consent for 4500 TCD sugar plant & 14 MW Co-Generation. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 4500 TCD & 14 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 2.5 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented limits and top up of BG of Rs 7.5 Lakh shall be submitted towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075255	Sahakarmaharshi Bhausaheb Thorat Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Amrutnagar 91/92 At.Post. Amrutnagar, Tal- Sangamner, Dist- Ahmednagar Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that the PP has applied for renewal of consent and carried out excess crushing. It was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Sugar unit of crushing capacity 4500 TCD & 14 MW Co-generation, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 7.5 Lakh is forfeited as JVS results are exceeding the consented limits and top up BG of Rs. 15 Lakh shall be submitted towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 2. It was also decided to refer the case to Environment Department for seeking approval towards credible action.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075024	Siddhi sugar & Allied industries Ltd. Maheshnagar. 262 Ujana Ahmedpur	NOT APPROVED Renewal		Committee noted that unit has applied for renewal of consent, however, not obtain NOC/Permission from CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to keep the case in abeyance & BG of Rs. 5 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented limits

					and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be submitted towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. It is also decided to issue SCN for imposing Environmental compensation for not having NOC from CGWA for using ground water.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074638	Loknete Baburao Patil Agro Industries Ltd. 310 Laxminagar-Angar Tal -Mohol Dist- Solapur Mohol	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that unit has obtain NOC from CGWA and provided CPU. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for crushing capacity of 4000 TCD & Electricity (Co Gen) – 14.5 MW by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 10 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented standards and top up BG of Rs. 15 Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. It was also decided to call PP for presentation in respect of adequacy of pollution control systems.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075093	Utopian Sugars Ltd (Distillery Unit) 381,384,385,386,387,38 9,96 Kahcarewadi,Patkhal Pantnagar, Kachrewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has provided Multiple Effect Evaporator for concentration of effluent and followed by Incineration Boiler to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 30 KLPD Molasses based Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended/submitted for compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075823	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd.(GIACL) 224 Harinagar, Najik Babhulgaon,Post Rakshi, Shevgaon	APPROVED Renewal of consent	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has two consents for Ethanol manufacturing for 100 KLPD & 120 KLPD capacities. Unit applied for renewal of Both consents separately. In view of above, it was decided grant Renewal of both the consents with amalgamation (i.e UAN No-75823 & UAN No-75830), by imposing following conditions;

					BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075830	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. 224 Harinagar, Najik Babhugaon, Post- Rakshi. Shevgaon	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has two consents for Ethanol manufacturing for 100 KLPD & 120 KLPD capacities. Unit applied for renewal of Both consents separately. In view of above, it was decided grant Renewal of both the consents with amalgamation (i.e UAN No-75823 & UAN No-75830), by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075851	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. (GIACL) 222,223,224. Harinagar,Najik Babhulgaon. Post- Rakshi. Shevgaon	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has provided Biogas plant, MEE, CPU & Bio composting on 8-acre impervious compost yard. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 60 KLPD Molasses based Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended/submitted for compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075858	M/s. Jaywant Sugars Ltd Sr.No.83 to 90,92,93,95,98,99,Sr.90, 106,107,108,111,112,11 3,115 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that unit has provided multiple effect Evaporation System & 21 TPH incineration Boiler and achieved zero liquid discharge. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 45 KLPD Molasses based Distillery, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. 2. Unit shall not exceed the consented capacity of Distillery unit.

34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075253	Baramati Agro Ltd (Renewal of Consnet to Operate 160 KLPD Ethanol Unit). 96 Shetphalgade Indapur	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that PP applied for renewal of consent for 160 KLPD Ethanol plant with amalgamation of 1st consent to operate for Mfg of Ethanol- 100 KLPD by using special denatured spirit/Rectified Spirit as a raw material. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for 160 KLPD Ethanol plant with amalgamation of 1st consent to operate for Mfg of Ethanol- 100 KLPD by using special denatured spirit/Rectified Spirit as a raw material, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 5 Lakh shall be extended towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076339	M/s Jaywant Sugars Ltd., 83 to 90,92,93,95,98,99 Dhawarwadi Karad	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that Sugar Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD & Cogeneration 10 MW plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for crushing capacity of 2500 TCD & Cogeneration 10 MW, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 05 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented standards and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076038	BARAMATI AGRO LTD UNIT2 179,195,196,197,198,19 9,200 MAHATMAPHULENAGAR , KANNAD KANNAD	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2022	Committee noted that Sugar Industry has applied for renewal of consent for 4500 TCD & Cogeneration 14.75 MW plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for crushing capacity of 4500 TCD & Cogeneration 14.5 MW, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 05 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented standards and top up BG of Rs. 10 Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system.

37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074965	Utech Sugar Ltd. 15/3 Kavthe Malkapur Sangamner	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that Sugar Industry applied for renewal of consent of 3800 TCD & Cogeneration 14 MW In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for short period for crushing capacity of 3800 TCD & Cogeneration 14 MW, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh submitted for compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control system. 2. Industry shall comply with all orders passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble NGT in application no. 09/2018 (WZ) towards restitution and restoration of the environment and shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards the same.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000075844	M/s. Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. Unit-3 98-2/1A Lavangi Sawant Nagar Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2020	Committee noted that Sugar Industry applied for renewal of consent of 2500 TCD & Cogeneration 12 MW In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Sugar unit for crushing capacity of 2500 TCD & Cogeneration 12 MW, by imposing following conditions; 1. BG of Rs. 12 Lakh is to be forfeited as JVS results are exceeded the consented limits and top up BG of Rs. 24 Lakh shall be obtain towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall not carry out excess crushing more than the consented capacity
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000074873	Utopian Sugars Ltd., Pantnagar, Kacharewadi 381/384/386/387/389/9 6 Kacharewadi Mangalwedha	APPROVED 1st operate for 1300 TCD with renewal of existing	31.07.2020	Committee noted that Sugar Industry applied for 1st consent to operate for 1300 TCD and renewal of existing 3500 TCD i.e for 4800 TCD & 14.5 MW cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that unit is complying with previous consent conditions & JVS results are within consented limits.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate for 1300 TCD and renewal of existing 3500 TCD i.e for 4800 TCD & 14.5 MW cogeneration unit, by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 14 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000076821	Shreenath Mhaskoba Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 225/2 Shreenathnagar Patethan Daund	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2020	Committee noted that Unit has applied for renewal of consent for demonstration plant for manufacturing of Rectified spirit (RS), Technical Alcohol, fusel oil with R & D activity by using agriculture crop residues such as sugar cane bagasse, cane trash, corn residues, cotton stalk, rice straw, other lignocelluloses fees stocks including MSW as a raw material. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for demonstration plant for manufacturing of Rectified spirit (RS), Technical Alcohol, fusel oil with R & D activity, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions & O & M of pollution control systems to achieve consented standards. 2. Industry shall extend BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of conditions imposed in Environmental Clearance.

Note ;-

Committee has noted that industries under CAC purview are being issued Proposed/ Interim / Closure Directions by the Regional Offices without intimation to CAC. Also, it is observed that Closure Directions is issued to industry without intimation/Approval of CAC and Consent application is being process without giving its reference and Consent renewal without issuing Restart directions.

Committee decided that, to avoid such lapses and to ensure that Natural Justice is extended to the industry, all the files of Closure Directions or granting Restart Order to industry under purview of CAC shall be placed before the CAC Authority for final decision.

Committee also decided to direct all the Regional Officers to ensure that Natural Justice extended to the industry and prior permission from CAC Authority is obtained before issuing Closure Directions to industry following under CAC purview. Also, they are directed to recommend CAC cases for issuing Restart Directions along with detailed compliance report including JVS.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks